

## **Curriculum vitae**

**Name** : Haider Ali Muslim AL Ramahi

**Date of birth** : 1978

**Address**: AL-Harthia – Baghdad-Iraq

**Phone**: 00964-7506568101

**E-mail** : [haiderali63@yahoo.com](mailto:haiderali63@yahoo.com)

**U tube** :[Dr.Haider ALRamahi](#)

**Google** [www.dr-haider.com](http://www.dr-haider.com)

**Mobile**: 00964-7506568101

**Marital status**: married .

**Nationality** : Iraq

**Current job** : - assistant professor in osol adeen university collage of dentist  
assistant professor in general surgery from/ College of Medicine-Wasit  
government University- Iraq from 2017 until 2022.

General and laparoscopic bariatric surgeon on teaching hospital and ALjadrea  
private hospital.lectural of general surgery and anatomy in osol Aldeen  
university collage of Dentist.

Chairman of laparoscopic hands on training institution in Iraq Baghdad .

### **Qualification**:

- MBCh.B Kufa University-College of Medicin 2004.
- Diploma palliative care and pain management from German Jordanian  
university .
- Jordanian board of general surgery 2011.
- Arabic board in general surgery 2009.
- assistant professor from collage of medicine wasit government university  
2017
- Fellowship in minimum access surgery –newdalhi
- Fellowship in international Robotic surgery
- Master class in advance bariatric surgery
- Fellowship of American collage of surgery.
- Member of cleveland clinic for metabolic and bariatric surgery.
- Member of SAGES ,IFSO,Ircad france, WALSPASMBS,JSOS and  
ESBS.
- Diploma in nutrition and treatment of obesity.

### **Previous Appointment**

- Aug.2004 to -Aug.2006 - House Officer in Sulamania teaching  
hospital /kurdastan AL iraq.
- octo. 2006 to nove. 2011 resident of general surgery in Jordan –aman  
AL Basher teaching hospital.
- Nove. 2011 to aug. 2012 general surgeon in Abn albetal center in  
Jordan – aman.
- sept. 2012 university lectural and general surgeon in college of

medicine wasit university and AL karama teaching hospital until 2022.

### ***Present Appointment :***

**Laparoscopic general and bariatric surgery in (AL Harthya center for obesity and laparoscopic surgery) in collaperation with ALjadrea hospital- Baghdad – Iraq.**

**Osol adeen university collage of dentist in surgical and anatomical department**

### ***Clinical Courses***

- 1- ATLS in jordan – aman Islamic hospital.2007***
- 2- Emergency course in Jordan – aman MOH.***
- 3- Wound healing and diabetic foot in Jordan – aman MOH.***
- 4- Laparoscopic of general and bariatric surgery in indian KMH(KumakshiMemoral Hospital).***
- 5- Bariatric laparoscopic surgery in labnan***
- 6- ATLS course in AL-Sulaminia –iraq***
- 7- Bleeding control course in AL-Sulamina –iraq***
- 8- Bariatric laparoscopic surgery in Istanbul turki***
- 9- Bariatric laparoscopic surgery in Dubi***
- 10- Laparoscopic of general and bariatric surgery in newdelhi india***
- 11- Bariatic course in Frankfort germen***
- 12- Laparoscopic bariatric course in broxil baljika***
- 13- Lapa. Bariatric course in france***
- 14- Others many course in Europe***

### ***CONTRIBUTION TO RESEARCH AND LITERATURE***

- 1- Research about Laparoscopic gastric plication.**
- 2- How we can use speed bump to help to diagnose acute appendicitis.**
- 3- Incidence of burn out in employes of collage of medicine /Wasit university.**
- 4- Incidence of burn out in stuff hospital in KMH(indian hospital).**
- 5- Case report about mesenteric lymphadenoma.**
- 6- Incidence of obesity in medical student of wasit university.**
- 7- Research about Laparoscopic gastric sleeve**
- 8- Research about Laparoscopic gastric bypass**
- 9- Research about Laparoscopic gastric redo operation**

- 10- Research about intragastric balloon for weight loss  
**ORBERA**
- 11- Research about intragastric balloon for weight loss  
**SPATZE**
- 12- Research about intragastric balloon for weight loss  
**ALLURION**
- 13- Particepatete in about more than 50 conference as speaker  
and attendance.
- 14- Write book about basic and principle of laparoscopic  
surgery (with international number)
- 15- Write study about incidence of obesity in Iraq

### ***Professional and society membership***

- Member of the Arabic board of medical specialization .
- Member of Jordan medical council.
- Member of Jordan medical association.
- Member of Jordanian society of general surgery.
- Member of Jordanian society of gastroenterology.
- Member of world society of palliative care and pain management.
- Member of Iraqi medical association .
- Professional in bariatric and laparoscopic surgery.
- member of cleveland clinic for metabolic and bariatric surgery.
- member of SAGES ,IFSO,ircad france, WALs,PASMBS and ESBS since 2016.
- Member of Jordanian society of obesity surgery.

Link of video.

- <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mxWz-JE5QUY>
- <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GdxGjf-1Hqc>
- <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LDTEVwf5p14>
- <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qrSATJY0wQU>
- <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hqJR6OmSx-E>
- <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EWslUi0qC2M>
- <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=d5HwnsWFtoc>
- <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qWH6sUFFDYU>
- <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GMwjTO-kwgI>
- <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=T-5HVIj0v2M>
- <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vWQCP3Q2-aw>